From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 25 June 2021 13:35
To:

Subject: FW: Sports Academy

From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 06 October 2016 16:10

To: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Sports Academy

Simple answer from me is that if govmt can't speak on behalf of the community then | don't know who can?
We must have the position that these two depts are speaking on behalf and take responsibility

———————— Original Message --------

From: John Nicholson

Date: Thu, 6 Oct 2016, 16:04

To: Andrew Scate , Peter Le Gresley

Subject: RE: Sports Academy

It appears there are two lines of discussion here, and | may not be up-to-speed.

I’'ve had one key query since the very start of the POA process which | don’t think has been resolved.

How are we content that the 2 departments are signing up to speak on behalf of the community?

The ‘sports club’ element of the community groups are listed below.

What is the relationship between EDTSC these users?
Are these users content that EDTSC are committing them to use the facility?
If there is a relationship, how is it enforceable through this POA?

Please can we discuss on Friday morning

Regards, John Department of the Environment
South Hill, St. Helier, Jersey, JE2 4US
John Nicholson BA(Hons) BPI MRTPI 7: 01534 ||
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